
Enforcement Orders Signed November 17, 2015 
 
 
City of Bellville 
Docket No. GUD 10397 
 
 
Rules violated: 
 
Violation No. 1 
 
Requirement: 49 CFR 192.1005 
 
The DIMP plan was not written and implemented per the requirement of 192.1005 by8/02/2011 or 
for a gas system put into service or acquired after 8/2/2011, was a DIMP plan written and 
implemented prior to beginning of operation. 
 
Note:  Operator did not have DIMP plan available.  This is a repeat from the previous year’s 
inspection in 2013 (evaluation no. 2013-2819) 
 
Penalty collected:  $5,000 


